Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 10:42 AM

To: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS; Engeljohn, Daniel - FSIS

Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS; Clarkson, Robert - FSIS;
Trout, Bryan - FSIS

Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, update.

Good Morning Dr. Gilmore,
We have updated information concerning Rains Natural Meats application.

| spoke with Amanda Sappington today (10:30) and she confirmed that the MO Department of
Natural Resources, Water Protection Program did not complete the process and issue a general water
permit to Rains. Her office did start the process, but for whatever reason it was not finished, she
supposed that Rains did not follow up on his end to move the process to completion.

Additionally, today Friday May 31, 2013 at approximately 8:45 a.m. , HACCP
consultant for Rain’s Natural horse slaughter program called SEIAO Dr. Trout. Mr. let Dr. Trout
know that he was developing recall procedures which would be in place by the first of next week. He
asked if Dr. Trout had any other questions and Dr. Trout asked if Mr. |Jjjjjjrad taken care of the HACCP
issues identified on his previous visit(s). Mrjjjjjjj assured Dr. Trout that they had been addressed. At
that point, no further questions were identified and the conversation ended at approximately 8:47.

The final walk through (Dr. Clarkson, FLS, and Dr. Trout, SEIAO) is still scheduled for next
Thursday, 06-06-2013. That is all.

Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager
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